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Dear Planning Officer, 
 
CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF A SEWER NETWORK PIPE-BRIDGE  
AND RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING PERMISSION FOR THE TEMPORARY  
WIDENING AND USE OF A VEHICLE ACCESS ONTO THE A281  
BRIGHTON ROAD   LAND TO THE WEST OF MANNINGS HEATH WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT WORKS, GAGGLE WOOD, MANNINGS HEATH, HORSHAM       
 
 
Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency on the above application. 
 
We have reviewed the information as submitted and set out our position below. 
 
Environment Agency Position 
We have no objection to the proposal as submitted. 
 
Advice to applicant 

If materials that are potentially waste are to be used on-site, the applicant will need to 
ensure they can comply with the exclusion from the Waste Framework Directive (WFD) 
(article 2(1) (c)) for the use of, ‘uncontaminated soil and other naturally occurring 
material excavated in the course of construction activities, etc…’ in order for the 
material not to be considered as waste. Meeting these criteria will mean waste 
permitting requirements do not apply. 

Where the applicant cannot meet the criteria, they will be required to obtain the 
appropriate waste permit or exemption from us 

A deposit of waste to land will either be a disposal or a recovery activity. The legal test 
for recovery is set out in Article 3(15) of WFD as: 

• any operation the principal result of which is waste serving a useful purpose by 
replacing other materials which would otherwise have been used to fulfil a 
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particular function, or waste being prepared to fulfil that function, in the plant or in 
the wider economy. 

• We have produced guidance on the recovery test which can be viewed at 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/deposit-for-recovery-operators-
environmental-permits/waste-recovery-plans-and-deposit-for-recovery-
permits#how-to-apply-for-an-environmental-permit-to-permanently-deposit-
waste-on-land-as-a-recovery-activity. 

 

You can find more information on the Waste Framework Directive here: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permitting-guidance-the-
waste-framework-directive 

More information on the definition of waste can be found here: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/legal-definition-of-waste-guidance 

More information on the use of waste in exempt activities can be found here: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/waste-exemptions-using-waste 

Non-waste activities are not regulated by us (i.e. activities carried out under the CL:ARE 
Code of Practice), however you will need to decide if materials meet End of Waste or 
By-products criteria (as defined by the Waste Framework Directive). The ‘Is it waste’ 
tool, allows you to make an assessment and can be found here: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/isitwaste-tool-for-advice-on-the-by-
products-and-end-of-waste-tests 

If you require any local advice or guidance please contact your local Environment 
Agency office. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me using the contact details shown below should you 
have any queries regarding the above information. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Mrs Sophie Brown 
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor 
 
Direct dial 0203 0257 250  
Direct e-mail planningSSD@environment-agency.gov.uk 
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